SubmissiorNo 765

From: Licensing Staff

To: Grainne Power; Noeleen Roche

Subject: FW: Dublin Port Company Dumping at Sea Proposal
Date: 21 March 2016 08:25:46

From: Rose Mc Caul

Sent: 19 March 2016 13:16

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Dublin Port Company Dumping at Sea Proposal

Applicant:  Dublin Port company (Dublin Port) Dublin
EPA Ref: S0024 - 01
Applicant Date: 13/07/2015

Proposal: Dredging of sediment (industrial waste) from the River Liffey (Northwall
Quays) and Dublin Bay (10m metre contour of Dublin Bay).
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Disposal Site: At the entrance to Dublin Bay, to th\\e v&@sﬁ of Burford Bank.
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To the Planning Authority of the Enwronn;@rgéé(b\Protchon Agency,
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| wish to object to the above propgéél due to potential destructive interference
to aquaculture, marine life andocfﬁe recreation pursuits of citizens as outlined below:
;

1. The Bull Island was declared a UNESCO Biosphere reserve in 1981.

2. The Bay is used for recreation by sea scouts and sailing clubs north and south of the
Liffey.

3. There is also potential impact of this city waste on the marine ecosystem and the Blue
Flag status of Dollymount Beach.
Regards

Rose McCaul
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